From:
To: Manston Airport

Subject: Fwd:

Date: 23 June 2019 07:15:03

From Denis Booth
Dear Sirs

RSP is offering to reduce its annual Quota Count IF late arrivals are not included. This is
on p100.

It appears to me the aim that RSP can then bring in as many freighters as it likes all night:
No limit and no penalty would apply.

Also, in this DCO process, there seems to be so much information being requested, and
currently so much that needs scrutiny as with issue above, with regards to some significant
aspects of the application, that We will not have the opportunity to read, understand and
comment in detail on any of this requested information.

Responses from RSP are only available to us once they have been uploaded to your
website.

As this can not be completed within the statutory examination period, the EXA surely must
recommend the application be refused as otherwise it would be an abuse of the DCO
process.

ANY flight after 8pm and before 8am would devastate my quality of life, ruin my
and #'s sleep and education and health as well as destroying the way of life 0
our town and area.

Yours faithfully
DENIS AND MICHELE BOOTH





